LIGHTING & LANDSCAPE COMMISSION

An agent of the Crockett Community Services District

*** NOTICE THAT THE MEETING FOR TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17TH, 2024 HAS BEEN CANCELED DUE TO LACK OF QUORUM ***

The next regular meeting is scheduled for January 21, 2025.
7:00 PM at Crockett Community Center, 850 Pomona Avenue
Crockett, California 94525

You will find the Minutes for this commission posted on our website at www.town.crockett.ca.us/meetings

Visit our website for more information on meetings and activities of the Crockett Community Services District and the towns of Crockett and Port Costa on the picturesque Carquinez Strait of the San Francisco Bay.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the agenda packet, in an appropriate alternative format, please contact the General Manager at (510) 787-2992. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service.

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours before a regular meeting will be made available for public inspection at the Crockett Community Services District Office in Crockett. If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this agenda. The office address is 850 Pomona Street, Crockett, California 94525.

LIGHTING & LANDSCAPE COMMISSION

An agent of the Crockett Community Services District

*** NOTICE THAT THE MEETING FOR TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17TH, 2024 HAS BEEN CANCELED DUE TO LACK OF QUORUM ***

The next regular meeting is scheduled for January 21, 2025.
7:00 PM at Crockett Community Center, 850 Pomona Avenue
Crockett, California 94525

You will find the Minutes for this commission posted on our website at www.town.crockett.ca.us/meetings

Visit our website for more information on meetings and activities of the Crockett Community Services District and the towns of Crockett and Port Costa on the picturesque Carquinez Strait of the San Francisco Bay.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the agenda packet, in an appropriate alternative format, please contact the General Manager at (510) 787-2992. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service.

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours before a regular meeting will be made available for public inspection at the Crockett Community Services District Office in Crockett. If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this agenda. The office address is 850 Pomona Street, Crockett, California 94525.